Public Arlington Public Schools
Schools TEL 703-228-6005
Memorandum
To: Dr. Pat Murphy
From: Linda M. Erdos
Subject: Wilson Site
cc:

Arlington DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL & COMMUNITY RELATIONS

2110 Washington Boulevard, Arlington, VA 22204
FAX703-228-7640

Www.apsva.us

Date: October 15, 2018

Assistant Superintendent, School & Community Relations

Additional Name for the Naming Committee for the New School at the

Dr. Casey Robinson, Principal, H-B Woodlawn Secondary Program
Dr. Karen Gerry, Principal, Stratford Program

The bolded name below is recommended for appointment to serve as a Stratford student member
of the Naming Committee for the new school at the Wilson Site to join the 12 members previously

appointed by the School Board on or before 9/3/18:
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H-B Woodlawn Principal, Co-Chair
H-B Woodlawn Parent

H-B Woodlawn Teacher

H-B Woodlawn Teacher

Stratford Principal, Co-Chair

Stratford Parent

Stratford Teacher

Community Representative

Atrium Condominiums Representative

. North Rosslyn Citizens Association Representative

. Radnor/Ft. Myer Heights Civic Association
. H-B Woodlawn Student
. Stratford Program Student

Staff Liaison (Non-Voting)

Casey Robinson
Kristen Colston
Eleanor Reed
Steve McKenney
Karen Gerry

Lee White
Jeanette Preniczky
Melissa McCracken
George Pace

John Hummel
Stan Karson
Maddox Kromash
John Dolaher

Catherine Ashby, Director of Communications



